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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What process is performed periodically throughout the project as needed?

Options: 
A- Plan Risk Management

B- Plan Communications Management

C- Plan Resource Management

D- Plan Cost Management

Answer: 
C

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice



What process in Project Risk Management prioritizes project risks?

Options: 
A- Perform Qualitative Risk Analysis

B- Perform Quantitative Risk Analysis

C- Plan Risk Responses

D- Implement Risk Responses

Answer: 
A

Question 3
Question Type: DragDrop

Match the life cycle type to when its requirements are defined.



Answer: 

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What is the purpose of the Manage Quality process?

Options: 
A- To translate the quality management plan into executable quality activities

B- To monitor and record the results of executed quality management activities

C- To determine if project activities comply with organizational and project policies.

D- To identify project deliverables and quality requirements and/or standards

Answer: 
C



Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

For a 10-day project, activity B ' s duration is three days, and activity C's duration is two days What is the duration of activity A if activities

B and C are performed in parallel?

Options: 
A- 3 days

B- 5 days

C- 7 days

D .10 days

Answer: 
C

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice



A project manager is performing the procurement management process with three vendors The project team is reviewing the requests

for proposal (RFPs).

What type of procurement document is the RFP?

Options: 
A- Bid document

B- Statement of work (SOW)

C- Source selection criteria

D- Independent cost estimate

Answer: 
A

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice



A project team is closing out a phase and updating the organizational knowledge base What organizational process asset (OPA) will the

team update?

Options: 
A- Traceability matrix

B- Lessons learned

C- Change control procedures

D Resource availability

Answer: 
B

Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What can a project manager review to understand the status of a project?



Options: 
A- Work breakdown structure (WBS) status

B- Quality and technical performance measures

C- Cost and scope baselines

D- Business case completeness

Answer: 
B

Question 9
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What is the main purpose of Project Quality Management?

Options: 
A- To meet customer requirements by overworking the team



B- To fulfill project schedule objectives by rushing planned inspections

C- To fulfill project requirements of both quality and grade

D- To exceed customer expectations

Answer: 
C

Question 10
Question Type: MultipleChoice

A Project manager received a change request from a key stakeholder, documented it reviewed it with the team, and then presented if for

decision. What was project manager trying to do?

Options: 
A- Develop consensus among stakeholders

B- Get the budget approved for change

C- Make sure management is aware of the change



D- Get approval from the change control board

Answer: 
C

Question 11
Question Type: MultipleChoice

What CPI > 1 and SPI 

Options: 
A- Under budget ahead of schedule

B- Over budget, behind schedule

C- Under budget, behind schedule

D- Over budget, ahead of schedule

Answer: 



C

Question 12
Question Type: MultipleChoice

A project was sent for early customer testing and the customer reported that some of the features do not features do not meet the

requirements. What should the project manager have done to avoid this scenario?

Options: 
A- Engage customer earlier

B- Conduct quality audits

C- Validate Scope

D- Validate quality requirements

Answer: 
A
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